## **GMHS Boys Lacrosse Board Meeting Minutes**

Tuesday, February 18, 2020 7:00pm RAM Room, GMHS

In attendance: Danika Gerig, Nate Hallahan, Cindy Sark, Kathleen Nixon, Michelle Bourne, Michele Brewster, Heidi Domagala, Jason West, Ken Berridge

# **Topics discussed:**

Minutes

January meeting minutes approved.

Treasurer report – Kathleen Nixon

The account balance is approximately \$23,000. The following purchases have not yet been paid: turf blankets, game clock, and online coaching. Two goal nets have been ordered, but not yet paid for. We are up to date on our Foothills Arena's rental fees but expect more usage before we can be outside for the season. Nate spent about \$1000 on video equipment / IPAD. It was approved that the team fees for coaches' players will be waived as in the past. Kathleen suggested a note for families which explains the difference between the team fees, which the team collects through the website, and the district fees, which is paid through Jeffco Connect. The fees can be confusing, especially for new families. There was a discussion regarding work opportunities families can participate in to help pay for their individual team fees.

## Coaches Report - Nate Hallahan

- 1. Team Updates tryouts are going well. It will be a tough decision to decide the final rosters. There will likely be a few swing players, who will dress for both varsity and IV.
- 2. Off season league wrapping up. He is happy with the participation this year.
- 3. Turf Blankets Will not happen for this season. Will look into for next year.
- 4. Spring schedule nearly complete; there are a few final adjustments to be made.
- 5. Trailblazer Stadium Remodel Nothing new. It will impact our games for sure.
- 6. Transportation/buses The school will set up the buses and we will reimburse them.
- 7. Uniform Update New varsity jerseys and shorts. JV will use the old jerseys and the new shorts.
- 8. Pinnies Have not yet been received. They are delayed due to the quarantine in China.
- 9. GMHS Remodel it is unclear which GM teams will have new fields to practice on after the remodel, so we are planning on a back up place to practice. There will be additional fees our team needs to pay for, such as safety nets. Outdoor lights will never happen due to zoning regulations in the GM area.

# Sunrise Scrimmage – Heidi Domagala

1) Schedule -

Meet at FSA ready to go

Breakfast at GMHS Commons

**Uniform Distribution** 

**Pictures** 

Lunch

**Team Building Activities** 

- 2) Food Burritos, muffins, fruit, juice, water, sandwiches, chips, cookies.
- 3) Sign up Genius will go out next week
- 4) Team Building Activity Nate would like to go bowling with the team.
- 5) Pictures Derek Christy. Danika has confirmed with him.
- 6) Uniform distribution and care instruction

Heidi has been working with the school to have the appropriate areas reserved for us. Nate has a key that can be used to get in, early in the morning.

# Sponsor Update – Michelle Bourne

Michelle and Danika have hand delivered letters to sponsors and have received verbal commitments for \$1100-\$1400 so far. The goal is \$2000. Thanks to Michelle and Danika for a phenomenal job reaching our to our community for support.

## Fan Gear Update

Ken and Danika set up items on the site. The items will be available for anyone to buy at any time. It will be ready to go out next week.

# Schedule of Events

- 1. February 28, 2020 5:00-8:00 pm QDoba Kick off dinner
- 2. February 29, 2020 7:30 pm Mammoth Game maybe with player participation
- 3. March 4, 2020 6:00 pm Spring Sport Athletic Meeting Player/Parent at GMHS
- 4. March 7, 2020 all day Sunrise Scrimmage
- 5. March 9-13, 2020 pancake dinner
- 6. Team Dinners -

April 3

April 16

April 30

Saturday LePeep

- 7. May 4, 2020 Senior Night
- 8. Banquet

#### Miscellaneous

Social Media - Ken and Cindy will update social media regarding GM Boys Lax.

## Future Board Meeting Dates

- 1. March 17, 2020 7:00 pm RAM Room, GMHS
- 2. April 21, 2020 7:00 pm RAM Room, GMHS
- 3. June 16, 2020 7:00 pm Location TBD

Meeting Adjourned at 8:30 pm.